

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date: 7-Jul-1989 01:02pm
From: WILLIAM E CRAWLEY
CRAWLEWE
Dept: PPD-"TEFLON"TECH
Tel No: 304-863-2742

TO: Howard A. Smith

(PPF465 AT ISCDCVM2)

Subject: C-8 in Groundwater Sampling May 1989

Prior to the Site's decision to not take any more samples from local community water supplies, a set of samples were taken in early May this year. The results of this sampling follow:

<u>SAMPLE</u>	<u>PPB C-8</u>
Site test well 27, 5/4/89	0.44
B12 drinking fountain, 5/8/89	none detected
Lubeck Water (Playtis), 5/7/89	0.73
Little Hocking Water (Ritenour), 5/4/89	contaminated sample, analysis not possible

We have been and continue to work with only small numbers of sample results. Therefore, the results shown here are encouraging in that they do show a downward trend in the level of C-8 (see March meeting handouts), but we must be careful since we are looking at such a small number of sampling events.

During May, the decision was made not to run any more samples on off-site water supplies. We will, however, continue to sample the test well 27 and B212 drinking water quarterly.

RJZ009205

EID079088